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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOZK EXCHANGE

MARKET RELEASE

26 November 2004

Independence Group NL
TRADING HALT

The securities of Independence Group NL (the “Company™) will be placed
in pre-open at the request of the Company, pending the release of an
announcement by the Company. Unless ASX decides otherwise, the
securities will remain in pre-open until the earlier of the commencement
of normal trading on Tuesday, 30 November 2004 or when the
announcement is released to the market,

Security Code: IGO
IGOO

ASSTSTANT MANAGER COMPANIES
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FAX TRANSMISSION

TO: V arian Tang

COMPANY: ASX Limited

FAX NO.: {(8) 9221 2020

FROM: Kzlly Ross

DATE: 2™ November 2004

NO. OF PAGES: fincluaing this page) __1

SUBJECT: __E LADING HALT REQUESTED
Marian,

We request an immediate trading balt on our securities, to remain in place pending an
anmpuncement to be lodged this morni 1g.

Yours sinceraly,

P

Kelly Ross
Company Secretary

Flease chick that you have recgived this docurient afull. If nar, plezse wiephone our operator immedialgly on +61 & 9 9367 2755,

Confidemtiality

This Jaqumant is confidential and may contair 'eg: ly privilegad Information. If you are not & ramed or authariser raciplant yay
must nat read, mopy. digtribule or aer in rallance on I If you have recelved this dogument in emor, please felephone aur opérator
immad|ately on &1 8 9367 2756 and return the dog) mant by mail to PO Box 893, South Parth, Western Australla §551



